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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	#202306140 – Rooftop Solar Photovoltaic Systems

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Agriculture, Conservation and Forestry

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	July 28, 2023

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 8, 2023

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	August 25, 2023

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can we design our system to be Front of the Meter?

	
	Answer

	
	The base design option the Department is requesting in the RFP is a behind-the-meter solar interconnection. For this option, if Bidder believes that a facility’s electrical panel, utility transformer, and/or onsite electric infrastructure needs to be replaced to accommodate a behind-the-meter interconnection, this requirement and the associated cost must be clearly noted by Bidder in the response form included in the Cost Proposal Form (Appendix D).
In addition to proposing the base option of a behind-the-meter interconnection, Bidders may also submit an additional alternative option that includes a front-of-the-meter interconnection for each system proposed. If Bidder chooses to submit this alternative option in addition to the base option, Bidder must submit two versions of the Cost Proposal Form (Appendix D), one version covering the base option of a behind-the-meter interconnection and one version covering the additional alternative option of a front-of-the-meter interconnection. The Cost Proposal Form (Appendix D) for the additional alternative option must clearly specify Bidder’s cost assumption for CMP-owned infrastructure required for the front-of-the-meter interconnection, including CMP metering, service drop, and transformer.


	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Please confirm the electrical service ratings for each Augusta location.

	
	Answer

	
	The Cony Road facility is fed by a three-phase line extension that connects to CMP’s three-phase distribution feeder running along Cony Road. The Bolton Hill facility is fed by a single-phase line extension that connects to CMP’s three-phase distribution feeder running along Route 3.
 
Image #1 
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Image #2
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	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can conduits be routed along the side of the buildings and will the conduit need to be painted to match the siding color?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, conduits be routed along the side of the buildings. The conduit will not need to be painted to match the siding color of the building.


	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is it known if the Cony Road and Conservation drive roof structures have at least 5 PSF available to support the solar equipment?

	
	Answer

	
	No, the Department has not validated this through an independent engineering assessment. The available information on roof condition for each facility was included in Appendix G of the RFP.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Cony Road facility, what is the main breaker size?

	
	Answer

	
	400 amp.


	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Cony Road facility, what is the panel busbar rating?

	
	Answer

	
	No busbar, 250V knife switch with 300amp fuses.


	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Cony Road facility, what is the transformer size?

	
	Answer

	
	The CMP transformer serving the facility does not have nameplate sizing clearly visible. 
Image #3 - view of the Cony Road transformer from the ground.
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	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the main breaker size?

	
	Answer

	
	200amp. See the embedded .pdf file titled ‘Bolton Hill_Heat Pump Project Plans’.

[image: image4.emf]Bolton Hill_Heat  Pump Project Plans.pdf


Double click the icon above to access the document. 


	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the panel busbar rating?

	
	Answer

	
	The information that is available on the facility’s electrical system is provided in Appendix F of the RFP and in the .pdf file titled ‘Bolton Hill_Heat Pump Project Plans’ included in response to Question #8.


	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the transformer size?

	
	Answer

	
	25 kVA. 
Image #4 – view of the Bolton Hill transformer from the ground.
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	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the height of the communication tower(s)?

	
	Answer

	
	In the image below, we refer to the communications tower outlined in red as Tower 1 and the communications tower outlined in orange as Tower 2. Tower 1 is roughly 190 feet tall and is leased by the Department to American Tower. Tower 2 is roughly 100 feet tall. There is a third tower to the northeast of tower 2 at 350’. In the picture you can see the service building directly west of tower 2.
Image #5
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	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the height of the roof/building of array site?

	
	Answer

	
	The building on which the rooftop solar array will be installed is roughly south exposure 26’ north exposure 23’ at peaks.


	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the distance from the building or array location to the towers?

	
	Answer

	
	The building is roughly is 375 feet from Tower 1 and is roughly is 40 feet from Tower 2.


	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what is the radio make/model?

	
	Answer

	
	Tower 1 is American Tower. Tower 2 is not known; it is not in use at this time and has no anticipated use in the future.


	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, does the facility use digital or analog radios?

	
	Answer

	
	Both digital and analog.


	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Augusta Bolton Hill facility, what does the tower receive communication from? Other towers? Or smaller, mobile radios (like squad cars, trucks, etc.)

	
	Answer

	
	Tower 1 receives communications from both towers and radios. Tower 2 is not operational.  


	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the main breaker size?

	
	Answer

	
	The information that is available on the facility’s electrical system is provided in Appendix F of the RFP.


	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the panel busbar rating?

	
	Answer

	
	The information that is available on the facility’s electrical system is provided in Appendix F of the RFP.


	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the transformer size?

	
	Answer

	
	The Versant transformers serving the facility appear to each be 15 kVA. 
Image #6 – view of the Ashland transformer from the ground.
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	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the pitch of the roof?

	
	Answer

	
	See the embedded .pdf titled ‘Department of Conservation Office 10 Goding Road Ashland Versico Information.’

[image: image9.emf]Department of  Conservation Office 10 Goding Road Ashland Versico Information.pdf


Double click on the icon above to access the document.


	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the height of the communication tower(s)?

	
	Answer

	
	The communications off the northwest corner of the building, is roughly 180 feet tall.
Image #7
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	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the distance from the building or array location to the towers?

	
	Answer

	
	The northwest corner of the building is less than 20 feet from the primary communications tower. The small communications antenna on the southeast corner of the building’s roof (see outline in red in the image below), can be removed as part of the rooftop solar installation.
Image #8
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	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Can we trim back the trees on the Old Town site?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department leases the Old Town property from the Town of Old Town. Once the Department has a definitive area of tree trimming proposed by the selected Bidder, the Department is open to approaching the Town to discuss tree trimming options and scope to enable rooftop solar installations on the property.
Image #9
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	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what is the radio make/model?

	
	Answer

	
	Harris base station.


	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, does the facility use digital or analog radios?

	
	Answer

	
	Both digital and analog.


	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what does the tower receive communication from? Other towers? Or smaller, mobile radios (like squad cars, trucks, etc.)

	
	Answer

	
	The tower receives communications from both towers and radios.


	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	What is the pitch of each roof on the Old Town site?

	
	Answer

	
	See the embedded .pdf titled ‘Maine Forest Service Roof 89 Airport Road Old Town Versico Information.’

[image: image13.emf]Maine Forest  Service Roof 89 Airport Road Old.pdf


Double click on the icon above to access the document.


	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, is there a communications tower?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, there is a communications tower located next to the main office building, shown in the image above. The tower is used for radio communications for both the MSCommNet system and conventional VHF radio frequencies. These are both for emergency services communications.


	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is the State favoring domestically manufactured equipment in its bid selection process? If so, to what degree will this impact the scoring weights?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is seeking cost-effective solar PV solutions that will help manage the Department’s energy costs. To the extent that domestically manufactured equipment increases the cost effectiveness of Bidder’s proposal through lower upfront purchase pricing, maximum ongoing performance, and/or lower ongoing operating and maintenance costs, the Department is interested in learning more about how domestic content can help support its cost effectiveness goal for the project.


	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, please share recent bills for the other two services on site.

	
	Answer

	
	Invoices are not currently available for these services.  


	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what’s the roof warranty and EPDM roof manufacturer?

	
	Answer

	
	See the embedded .pdf titled ‘Department of Conservation Office 10 Goding Road Ashland Versico Information’ in Question #20.


	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Ashland facility, what date was the existing roof installed?

	
	Answer

	
	See the embedded .pdf titled ‘Department of Conservation Office 10 Goding Road Ashland Versico Information’ in Question #20.


	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are there other properties within the northern ME utility district that could receive cascading credits? If so, please share the bills for those locations or minimally kWh usage estimations to better inform the Ashland system design.

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, there are other properties within Versant’s Northern Maine district that could receive cascading credits. The State of Maine has sufficient electric usage across its accounts in Northern Maine to be able to utilize any excess net energy billing credits generated by a solar installation at the Ashland facility.


	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, is the state open to utilizing the roof on the “old hangar” or larger secondary building southeast from the main office building for additional solar capacity?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department is open to potentially considering this option with the selected Bidder for the Ashland facility. This Bidder will be selected based on its proposal for the rooftop solar on the building identified in the RFP.


	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, please provide a recent bill for this separate service?

	
	Answer

	
	Invoices are not currently available for these services. See the embedded list (Microsoft Excel file) of the Department’s electric accounts in Versant’s Bangor Hydro district and in CMP’s service territory.

[image: image14.emf]DACF Old Town &  Augusta Electric Accounts.xlsx


Double click on the icon above to access the document.


	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, may we see recent bills for the other six services on site?

	
	Answer

	
	See the response to Question 35.  


	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, who is the Helicopter maintenance hangar roof EPDM Manufacturer? Is there a warranty left?

	
	Answer

	
	This information is not currently available.


	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	For the Old Town site, on the site evaluation we learned that the Butler building is federally owned, does the state have permission to install solar on this building?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. The existing agreement between the Department and the federal government allows the State to make modifications to the existing buildings and infrastructure to accommodate a solar installation. If a building or structure needed to be knocked down and replaced to be able to install solar, this would require consultation with the federal government.


	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Are we permitted to interact with the Butler building’s electrical service equipment as required for grid interconnection for the main office since the main electrical service is fed from the Butler building?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is there an existing MOU or formal agreement between the state and federal agency that owns the Butler building?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.


	41
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Is the state able to seek permission from the property owner for tree removal south of the Pole Barn and main office to increase solar irradiance on those roofs?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes. See the response to Question 27.
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Application for Roofing Membrane System Warranty Applicator Copy


Jul 28, 2023


JOB Number: 1082266


This is to notify Versico that we have been awarded a contract to install the Versico Roof that has been specified for this building The membrane system may
only be installed on a commercial, nonresidential building by a Versico Authorized Applicator according to Versico Incorporated's written specifications and
must be warranted for either five (5), ten (10), fifteen (15), twenty (20) or thirty (30) years.


Versico Roofing System   07/28/2023


General Information Project Status: Job File Closed


  Name Of Project : MAINE FOREST SERVICE ROOF RENOVATIONS - OFFICE
BUILDING


Store No. :


  Address : 89 AIRPORT ROAD


OLD TOWN,        ME 04468 US PENOBSCOTCounty : 


Owner Information Authorized Applicator's Information
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION, MAINE FOREST SERVICE KEVIN W. SMITH & SON, INC.


22 STATE HOUSE STATION 16 CHAMPION RD


P.O. BOX 151


AUGUSTA,   ME 04333 GORHAM, ME  04038


Email:   Email: gabrielle@kwsandson.com


Telephone:    Fax:   Telephone:    Fax: 207-551-8338 866-964-9333


General Contractor's Information
Property Manager's Information:


 KEVIN W. SMITH & SON, INC.  


PO BOX 151


GORHAM,   ME 04038 ,  


Email: kevinwsmithson@yahoo.com Email:  


Telephone:    Fax: 8669649333 8669649333 Telephone:    Fax:    


Architect's/Consultant's Information Roof Consultant's Information
   


,  , 


Email:   Email:  


Telephone:    Fax:     Telephone:    Fax:     


Warranty Information Warranty Options Other Project
Information


Material Warranty :   Warranty options :    Ladder Required : YES


System Warranty : Total System Warranty Manhattan Job :  No Security Clearance :  NO


Material Warranty Term :   Overburden : NO Job Start Date : 9/13/2010


System Warranty Term : 10 Job Completion Date : 
10/22/2010


Wind Speed : 72


Quote Number : 


Metal Warranty Information PV Information Roof Garden Information


Metal:  NONE PV System :  false Roof Garden : false


LF:  0.0 Solar : NO Type :  


Metal Product:   Attachment Method :   Overburden :  NO


Special Warranty Instructions:


 
Corrections Posted 


 
Drawing 


  







Application for Roofing Membrane System Warranty Applicator Copy


Jul 28, 2023


JOB Number: 1082266


This is to notify Versico that we have been awarded a contract to install the Versico Roof that has been specified for this building The membrane system may
only be installed on a commercial, nonresidential building by a Versico Authorized Applicator according to Versico Incorporated's written specifications and
must be warranted for either five (5), ten (10), fifteen (15), twenty (20) or thirty (30) years.


Versico Roofing System   07/28/2023


DESIGNS FOR THIS PROJECT    -   Design Number 01


Product type:   EPDM


Deck Type:   STEEL 22 GA. OR HEAVIER


If Plywood Deck Type Thickness:   0


Project Size:   3,000 Number of Roof Levels:   1


Maximum Height:   25 Number of penetration:  0


Roof Slope:  1/2:12


System Type:  ADHERED


Membrane Type:   60-mil VersiGard EPDM Non Reinforced Membrane Color:  BLACK


Membrane Adhesive:   VERSIGARD G 200


Top Covering:   


Paver Brand:  


Roof Status:  RE-ROOF / TEAR OFF


Existing Roof Membrane Type:   


Total Thickness of Existing Roof System:   


Controlled Environment:   NO High Humidity:   NO


Special Conditions:   


Design Specifications


Membrane Fastener
Manufacturer Type Brand Length Plates Bar


Coverboard
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


Insulation Layer
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


1 VERSICO POLYISO. POLYISO. MP-H 2.5"


2 VERSICO POLYISO. POLYISO. MP-H 2.5"


Thermal Barrier
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


Insulation Fastener/ Adhesive (From membrane to deck, including coverboard or thermal barrier if used)


Seq.No. Fastener/Adhesive
Manufacturer


Type Brand Thickness


1 VERSICO STEEL/WOOD ASAP 7"


Air/Vapor Barrier
Seq.No. Substrate Manufacturer Brand Primer/Fastener
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REAR ENTRANCE


BATHROOM


BATHROOM
KITCHEN
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ROOM


GENERAL OFFICE
AREA


HALLWAY


OIL TANK
STORAGE


AC-IU-1


AC-IU-4


AC-IU-5


AC-IU-6


AC-IU-3


AC-IU-2


6k


9k


6k


12k


12k
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CU-1 CU-2


VARIABLE AIR CONDITIONING EVAPORATOR UNIT SCHEDULE


AREA SERVEDTAG NO.
INDOOR EVAPORATOR UNIT


MODEL NO. HEATING


GENERAL OFFICE AREA 14 MBH 14 MBH


OA TOTAL CFM


TONS
CAPACITYNO.


TAG MODEL
VOLTS


CU-1
RLA


AIR CONDENSING UNIT SCHEDULE


PHASE


ELECTRICAL


EER COP
REFRIGERANT UNIT WEIGHT REMARKS


EFFICIENCY CAPACITY


COOLING HEATING
 6 TONRXYQ60TAJA 208V-230V 23.21-PH9.2 - - 224.9 LBS 555,312 BTU/HR


AREA SERVED


MAINE FOREST SERVICE 1st FLOOR


SMBH ELEC. CHARACTERISTICS
POWER MCA MFA MOP


WEIGHT
(LBS)


208-230v 1ph 0.4 -


NOTES


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


COOLING


FITNESS -


OFFICE 8.7 MBH 8.7 MBH -


OFFICE -


AC-UI-1


COMMUNICATIONS ROOM -


DAIKIN


DAIKIN


FXAQ12PVJU 15A


68,100 BTU/HR


GENERAL OFFICE AREA -


AC-UI-2


AC-UI-3


AC-UI-4


AC-UI-5


AC-UI-6 -


-


-


-


-


-


15A


15A


15A


15A


15A


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


1,3,5,6,7,8,9


FXAQ12PVJU


FXAQ07PVJU


FXAQ12PVJU


FXAQ07PVJU


FXAQ07PVJU


290


290


260


260


260


290


14 MBH 14 MBH


14 MBH 14 MBH


8.7 MBH 8.7 MBH


8.7 MBH 8.7 MBH


0.3


0.4


0.3


0.3


0.4


26.5


26.5


26.5


26.5


26.5


26.5208-230v 1ph


208-230v 1ph


208-230v 1ph


208-230v 1ph


208-230v 1ph


NOTES: 1) REMOTE WALL CONTROLLER, 2) BACNET INTERFACE W/ EXISTING B.M.S., 3) CONDESATE PUMP, 4) WALL MOUNT BRACKETS, 5) FACTORY START UP
EQUIPMENT BASED UPON DAIKIN MANUFATURE


CU-2  6 TONRXYQ60TAJA 208V-230V 23.21-PH9.2 - - 224.9 LBS 562,458 BTU/HRMAINE FOREST SERVICE 2nd FLOOR 76,880 BTU/HR


NOTES: 1) REMOTE WALL CONTROLLER, 2) BACNET INTERFACE W/ EXISTING B.M.S., 3) CONDESATE PUMP, 4) WALL MOUNT BRACKETS, 5) FACTORY START UP,
2 PIPE REFNET PIPING KIT, 7) WIRING ADAPTER, 8) FRESH AIR INTAKE FLANGE, 9) TRIM PANEL DECORATION KIT EQUIPMENT BASED UPON DAIKIN
MANUFACTURE
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CU-1 CU-2


VARIABLE AIR CONDITIONING EVAPORATOR UNIT SCHEDULE


AREA SERVEDTAG NO.
INDOOR EVAPORATOR UNIT


MODEL NO. HEATING
OA TOTAL CFM


SMBH ELEC. CHARACTERISTICS
POWER MCA MFA MOP


WEIGHT
(LBS)


NOTES
COOLING


DAIKIN


26.5-


STORE KEEPING OFFICE 26.5-


HALLWAY 26.5-


STORAGE - 26.5-


AC-UI-7


AC-UI-8


AC-UI-9


AC-UI-10


COMM SUPERVISOR OFFICE
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-


- 15A
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NOTES: 1) REMOTE WALL CONTROLLER, 2) BACNET INTERFACE W/ EXISTING B.M.S., 3) CONDESATE PUMP, 4) WALL MOUNT BRACKETS, 5) FACTORY START UP,
2 PIPE REFNET PIPING KIT, 7) WIRING ADAPTER, 8) FRESH AIR INTAKE FLANGE, 9) TRIM PANEL DECORATION KIT EQUIPMENT BASED UPON DAIKIN
MANUFACTURE


CONFERENCE ROOM 21 MBH 21 MBH - 30.9-AC-UI-11 15A 1,3,5,6,7,8,9
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GENERAL PLAN NOTES:


ALL SURFACE MOUNTED POWER & CONNECTED WIRING SHALL BE RUN IN EMT CONDUIT, HIGH TO CEILING.


PROVIDE INDIVIDUAL 35 AMp OCPD BREAKER DISCONNECTS AT 200A ENTRANCE. OCP DEVICE TO SERVE
CU-1 & 2. PROVIDE HAND UNIT DISCONNECTS FOR CU-1&2.


PROVIDE 20 AMP OCPD BREAKERS IN PANEL LP-1A TO SERVE 1st & 2nd FLOOR HEAT PUMP UNITS PER
MANUFACTURES WIRING DIAGRAM.


PROVIDE EACH HEAT PUMP UNIT WITH A SEPARATE MEANS OF POWER DISCONNECT, TYPICAL FOR ALL.
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Application for Roofing Membrane System Warranty Applicator Copy


Jul 28, 2023


JOB Number: 072075


This is to notify Versico that we have been awarded a contract to install the Versico Roof that has been specified for this building The membrane system may
only be installed on a commercial, nonresidential building by a Versico Authorized Applicator according to Versico Incorporated's written specifications and
must be warranted for either five (5), ten (10), fifteen (15), twenty (20) or thirty (30) years.


Versico Roofing System   07/28/2023


General Information Project Status: Job File Closed


  Name Of Project : DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION OFFICE Store No. :


  Address : 10 GODING ROAD


ASHLAND,        ME 04732 US AROOSTOOKCounty : 


Owner Information Authorized Applicator's Information
STATE OF MAINE KEVIN W. SMITH & SON, INC.


BUREAU OF GEN. SERVICE/ST. HOUSE STA 16 CHAMPION RD


P.O. BOX 151


AUGUSTA,   ME 04333 GORHAM, ME  04038


Email:   Email: gabrielle@kwsandson.com


Telephone:    Fax: 2074357963 Telephone:    Fax: 207-551-8338 866-964-9333


General Contractor's Information
Property Manager's Information:


   


,   ,  


Email:   Email:  


Telephone:    Fax:     Telephone:    Fax:    


Architect's/Consultant's Information Roof Consultant's Information
   


,  , 


Email:   Email:  


Telephone:    Fax:     Telephone:    Fax:     


Warranty Information Warranty Options Other Project
Information


Material Warranty : Material Warranty Warranty options :    Ladder Required : YES


System Warranty : Total System Warranty Manhattan Job :  No Security Clearance :  NO


Material Warranty Term : 20 Overburden : NO Job Start Date : 4/5/2006


System Warranty Term : 10 Job Completion Date : 
4/26/2006


Wind Speed : 72


Quote Number : 


Metal Warranty Information PV Information Roof Garden Information


Metal:  NONE PV System :  false Roof Garden : false


LF:  0.0 Solar : NO Type :  


Metal Product:   Attachment Method :   Overburden :  NO


Special Warranty Instructions:


 
Corrections Posted 


 
Drawing 


  







Application for Roofing Membrane System Warranty Applicator Copy


Jul 28, 2023


JOB Number: 072075


This is to notify Versico that we have been awarded a contract to install the Versico Roof that has been specified for this building The membrane system may
only be installed on a commercial, nonresidential building by a Versico Authorized Applicator according to Versico Incorporated's written specifications and
must be warranted for either five (5), ten (10), fifteen (15), twenty (20) or thirty (30) years.


Versico Roofing System   07/28/2023


DESIGNS FOR THIS PROJECT    -   Design Number 01


Product type:   EPDM


Deck Type:   STEEL 22 GA. OR HEAVIER


If Plywood Deck Type Thickness:    


Project Size:   8,300 Number of Roof Levels:   0


Maximum Height:   14 Number of penetration:  0


Roof Slope:  1/8:12


System Type:  ADHERED


Membrane Type:   60-mil VersiGard EPDM Non Reinforced Membrane Color:  BLACK


Membrane Adhesive:    


Top Covering:   


Paver Brand:  


Roof Status:  RE-ROOF / TEAR OFF


Existing Roof Membrane Type:   


Total Thickness of Existing Roof System:   


Controlled Environment:   NO High Humidity:   NO


Special Conditions:   


Design Specifications


Membrane Fastener
Manufacturer Type Brand Length Plates Bar


Coverboard
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


Insulation Layer
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


1 VERSICO POLYISO. 2.5


2 VERSICO POLYISO. 2.5


3 VERSICO RECOVERY BOARD HD FIBERBOARD 0.5


Thermal Barrier
Seq.No. Manufacturer Type Brand Thickness


Insulation Fastener/ Adhesive (From membrane to deck, including coverboard or thermal barrier if used)


Seq.No. Fastener/Adhesive
Manufacturer


Type Brand Thickness


1 VERSICO STEEL/WOOD HPV 7.00


Air/Vapor Barrier
Seq.No. Substrate Manufacturer Brand Primer/Fastener






Sheet2

		CurrentLDCAcctNum		Service Address1		Service Address2		Service City		Service State		Utility		dtLastRead		Annual Usage (kWh)		Usage JAN (kWh)		Usage FEB (kWh)		Usage MAR (kWh)		Usage APR (kWh)		Usage MAY (kWh)		Usage JUN (kWh)		Usage JUL (kWh)		Usage AUG (kWh)		Usage SEP (kWh)		Usage OCT (kWh)		Usage NOV (kWh)		Usage DEC (kWh)

		 10015065		AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		2,458		319		270		81		258		400		179		28		120		305		119		72		308

		 10015066		AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		13,762		1,412		1,813		2,023		1,611		843		654		507		747		425		903		984		1,840

		 10015067		AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		3,005		630		844		532		12		65		19		43		153		90		179		158		280

		 10015068		AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		33,132		3,730		4,335		3,899		2,728		2,043		1,740		2,762		2,417		1,355		2,049		2,667		3,406

		 10015069		87 AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		14,463		1,367		1,398		1,347		1,049		920		947		1,548		1,449		944		1,036		1,011		1,447

		 10339745		AIRPORTRD		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Old Town		ME		Bangor Hydro		2023-02-28 00:00:00		2,965		269		244		278		295		189		206		228		244		246		230		227		309

		 35010060875		14 Conservation Dr		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Augusta		ME		Central Maine Power		2023-02-23 00:00:00		3,234		507		687		753		354		7		32		133		221		59		178		69		232

		 35010061121		2870 N. Belfast Ave		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Augusta		ME		Central Maine Power		2023-02-24 00:00:00		18,135		1,797		1,549		1,488		1,423		1,512		1,457		1,775		1,761		1,308		1,284		1,262		1,519

		 35011043722		North Belfast Ave		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Augusta		ME		Central Maine Power		2023-03-01 00:00:00		9,548		1,026		849		826		701		621		559		600		686		762		895		969		1,052

		 35012348088		21 Conservation Dr		04A DEPT OF CONSERVATION		Augusta		ME		Central Maine Power		2023-02-23 00:00:00		816		113		65		60		64		63		37		45		37		67		47		106		113

		 35012642365		Cony Rd.		01A AGRICULTURE		Augusta		ME		Central Maine Power		2023-02-24 00:00:00		104,160		9,487		8,534		9,135		8,054		7,748		7,716		8,247		8,619		9,210		9,087		8,795		9,530






